
 

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7 
Phone: 867-766-7050  Fax: 867-766-7074 Web: mveirb.nt.ca 

Hand delivered 
Friday, March 28, 2008 
 
Mr. Dan Grabke 
Dezé Energy Corporation 
Suite 206, 5102-50th Avenue 
Yellowknife, NT 
X1A 3S8 
 
Dear Mr. Grabke, 
 
RE: Terms of Reference and Work Plan for Taltson Hydroelectric Expansion Project EA 
 
Please find appended to this letter, a copy of the Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact 
Review Board’s Terms of Reference and Work Plan for the environmental assessment of Dezé 
Energy Corporation’s Taltson Hydroelectric Expansion Project.  Electronic copies of are also 
available from the Review Board web site at: http://www.mveirb.nt.ca/registry/project.php?project_id=68  
 
In finalizing the two documents, the Review Board considered comments submitted to it from 
the following persons and organizations:  
http://www.mveirb.nt.ca/registry/project.php?project_id=68  
 

• William Schaefer Jr. (harvester from Fort Smith) 
• Northwest Territory Métis Nation 
• Lutsel K’e Dene Nation 
• Government of the Northwest Territories 
• Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
• Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 
• North Slave Métis Alliance 
• Transport Canada 
• Dezé Energy Corporation 
• Athabasca Denesuliné Negotiation Team 

 
Should you have any questions regarding either of the documents, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Patrick Duxbury 
Environmental Assessment Officer 
 
Copied to: Taltson Hydroelectric Expansion Project email and fax distribution lists 


